COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

MARCH 14, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday March 14, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present and Judge J. W. Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Roy Holder.

Minutes of the February 28, 1983 Regular Meeting were approved as read.

On the motion by Johnnie Lyon second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously approved the revised Subdivision Rules and Regalations with the corrections mentioned, and also approving the exsisting County Road Specifications.

1822 The following bids: were unanimously approved on the Criminal Justice Center, -

Big State Co., Motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes, Lato Sales, Motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Roy Holder, W. E. Sword Co. for the Tolist Partitions, and Accessories, recommended by Mr. Wallace, unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell. Esco Co., on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Roy Holder, U. S. Steel Corp. for material only, motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes. Flag Pole by Symonds motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon. Billings, motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell, North East Texas Tile Co., motion by Grimes, second by Lyon. Gene Moore on painting, motion by Holder, second by Grimes, and Payne & Howard, motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Roy Holder.

1832 The Court unanimously approved for Southwestern Bell Telephone Co. to move poles, and set up poles for the New Criminal Justice Center, and not to exceed \$ 5000.00. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon and second by Mike Crowell.

1833 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder, the Court unanimously approved the changes in the Detention, Steel and Electrical Contract for the Criminal Justice Center, which was the change out on the Bunks, steel tube, and add the See Thru Frame, and recess lighting.

No Action was taken at this time on replacing Ceta.

1834 A Resolution allowing Hopewell Water Supply Right A Way use was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

Court recessed until 1:15 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:15 P. M.

1835 The Court unanimously approved a Resolution opposing the Legislation Standards for Juvenile Detention Personnel. This was approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.

The Court will talk with the County Attorney concerning Carpenter Wages.

1836 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder, the Court unanimously approved a Right a Way request for Gulf States Telephone Co. in Precinct 4.

A Right A Way for Southwestern Telephone Co. was also unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes second by Roy Holder.

1838 One bid was submitted for two International disel trucks for \$34,500 for Precinct 1, and was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Roy Holder.

1839 The Court unanimously approved the one bid submitted on a new rock trailer for Precinct 1, for 18,960.00. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.

No action was taken at this time on the Data Tele-Communications System.

1840 Permission was granted to Commissioner Grimes to advertise for two used rock trailers. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously approved the payroll changes in Precinct 3, which were to remove Hoyt Scarbrough, add Russell Frost, and promote Walter Burnett to bridge foreman.

Court adjourned:
Minutes approved this the day of March 1983.

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson
County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas
By Market Deputy

^^^